Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Leroy Griffin (Igriffin@oaklandnet.com)

Subject: FW: UST Removal Report: The Salvation Army 601 Webster Street, Oakland, California
Attachments: TSA 20110808 UST Rmvl Rpt Final.pdf

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hi Leroy,

Are going to transfer this site to ACEH? If so can you send the transfer form & OFD field inspection notes from the
removal in addition to any reports you have. The consultant indicated he would complete a URF.

Also, can you include field inspection notes & UST removal info from the 2000 UST removals; the level of contamination
here is quite high for an upgraded UST system.

Thank You, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721] Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 5:18 PM

To: kmatthews@oaklandnet.com

Cc: Terry D. Hamilton (thamilton4545@sbcglobal.net); kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org; Jeanne Homsey; Drogos,
Donna, Env. Health

Subject: UST Removal Report: The Salvation Army 601 Webster Street, Oakland, California

Hi Mr. Matthews,

| am sending you the attached copy of the UST Removal Report for The Salvation Army 601 Webster Street, Oakland,
California.

The USTs were removed in the fall of 2010.
A hard copy is forthcoming in via USPS.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Michael D. Sonke

Project Manager |Business Development
ATC Associates Inc.

Modesto



mike.sonke@atcassociates.com
209-579-2221 office
209-356-5018 mobile

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your
computer.



